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DATE: February 8, 2010 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Andrew J. Lutostanski, Assistant to Chairman Argenziano 

RE: Communication in Docket 080677-El 

Please place the attached letter and corresponding video files In the above docket, and 
disseminate copies to all parties, if necessary. 
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From the Desk ofThomas Saporito 

Post OffICe Box 8413, Jupiter, Florida 33468 

Voice: 561-972--8363 Fax: 561-952-4810 
Electronic Mail: s8Qorit03@gmaiJ.com 

10 FEB 2010 

Hon. Nancy Argenziano, Chairman 
Hon. Ben A. Stevens III. Commissioner 
Hon. Lisa Polack Edgar, Commissioner 
Hon. Nathan A Skop, Commissioner 
Hon. David E. Klement, Commissioner 

In re: Docket OS06e7..EI, Florida Power and Light Company Rate case 

Dear Chairman Argenziano and Commissioners: 

Enctosed herewith, please find a CD oontaining two video files which can be viewed on a 
Microsoft Windows based computer system, 

In the alternative, these same two video fires can be viewed on the Internet with any computer 
system at the following ULR's: 

Video #1: http://www.youtube.comiwatch?v=6T1qTvq4X48 

Video #2: http://www.youtube.comlwatch?v=KoRoE78esOY 

This material is being provided to the Florida Public Service Commission to make certain that 
the "Commission" is fully aware and informed about the apparent misconduct and behavior of 
an elected city official who received unsolicited funds from individuals associated with the 
Florida Power and light Company (FPL) and testlfled before the Commission as a 
representative of the people who the elected official served about matters related to FPL. 

To the extent that the former Mayor of South Miami Frorida may have provided the 
Commission with false testimony as apparently reflected in Video #1. the undersigned 
respectfully requests that the Commission formally request that the Florida Attorney General 
conduct an investigation. 

To the extent that one or more FPL executives and/or employees from FPL's Juno Beach 
office may have given money to the tormer South Florida Mayor in an attempt to influence 
[his] testimony before the Commission as related to FPL. the undersigned respectfully 
requests that the Commission make inquiry of FPL accordingly. 
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